From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  9/21/2010 3:42:39 PM

To: Redacted

'anne.premo(@cpuc.ca.gov' (anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:
Bec:

Subject: Re: Energy Div recommended scoping for EE Rulemaking re CCA issues -- +
couple of suggested edits from Jeanne

Anne,

I'm reading this to say that the IOUs are not being asked to formally present. Is that your impression?
We'll just lay out our research in response to the particular sessions you have.

This works great and let's me off the hook; | just wanted to confirm my understanding.

Thanks
Shilpa

From: Premo, Anne W cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R;|Redacted

Sent: Tue Sep 21 14:08:22 2010

Subject: FW: Energy Div recommended scoping for EE Rulemaking re CCA issues -- + couple of
suggested edits from Jeanne

Here's a draft agenda from Energy Division. | still haven't seen the final
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